Lucx Flores Mendez
h

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:57 PM

To: Lucy Flores Mendez; Keri Hinton

Cc: Mary Starrett

Subject: FW: Input request for installation of temporary gate
Attachments: Holidayi_Proj_location.pdf

Lucy — please add this as an add on to tomorrow’s formal session agenda.

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mrpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yambhill.or.us

OREGON

sty @ daen

From: Stan Primozich

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: FW: Input request for installation of temporary gate

From: Rocky McVay [mailto:rocky@blupac.com]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 8:08 AM

To: Stan Primozich <primozichs@co.yamhill.or.us>; Mary Starrett <starrettm @co.yambhill.or.us>; Allen Springer
<springera@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: 'Hyde, Tony' <hydet@co.columbia.or.us>; 'Simon Hare' <SHare@co.josephine.or.us>; 'Tim Freeman'
<freeman@co.douglas.or.us>

Subject: FW: Input request for installation of temporary gate

Good morning Yamhill County Commissioners,

Below and attached you will find a note and map from the BLM Salem District, Tillamook Resource area
notifying us of the installation of a temporary gate to protect the purchaser equipment on an 0&C timber sale in Yamhill
County. Alocal landmark for a point of reference is the Barney Reservoir off the Turner Creek Mainline Road. Please let

me know if you have a concern with the proposed temporary installation of the gate by the close of work Tuesday, June
21, Thanks,

Rocky McVay
?flc_ ilszicsuztgve L Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
\g- L2 ML by Board Order
#2_\e— 4




From: Churchill, Joel [mailto:jchurchi@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Rocky McVay
Subject: Fwd: Input request for installation of temporary gate

To Whom It May Concern,

Karen Schank Tillamook Field Manager is contemplating a request to install a temporary gate. Boise
Cascade located in Willamina, Or. purchaser of the BLM Holiday Timber Sale located in Township 2
South, Range 5 West, Sections 3, 5 & 7 W. M, Yamhill County (see attached map) has requested to
install a temporary gate to protect equipment. Forest lands and logging operations throughout
Northwest Oregon have experienced an increase in vandalism and theft of machinery, tools and trees
over the past several years. Theft of tools has occurred in the proposed area to be gated just in the
last week. A temporary gate will help deter and prevent potential damage and/or theft of machinery
on this timber sale. The temporary gate will be removed at the completion of operations which

is anticipated to be October 15 of this year. Current access to this timber sale is only through private
ownership.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Joel Churchill

Realty Specialist

Bureau of Land Management
Tillamook Resource Area
Office: (503) 815-1465
Cell: (503) 812-4544



United States Department of the Interior Conmact No. ORS0E-TE-2014.0101

Holiday Timber Sale
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Fiiiontiosalisn
PROJECT LOCATION MAP Rt or
T.2S, R. 5W, Sections 3,5 & 7 W. M. - SALEM DISTRICT - OREGON
Date: 1/23/2014
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